DEUSDEDIT VILAR FULL-STACK DEV

+55 (83) 9 9697-6409 DEUSDEDIT.VILAR@GMAIL.COM GITHUB: DEUSDEDITVILAR LINKEDIN: DEUSDEDIT VILAR GUEDES NETO

## PROFILE

Career developed in the Full-Stack area, with extensive experience in Python/ Django, including implementation, and maintenance of systems, creating new web applications and APIs. Also focusing on ReactJS, React Native, NodeJS, NextJS and other thecnologies.

## TECHNOLOGIES

- Django, Python, Typescript
- Javascript, HTML, CSS
- React, React Native, NodeJS, NextJS
- Postgresql, MySQL, GraphQL
- Git, Github, GitLab, Bitbucket
- AWS

## EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree in computer science / 2017 – 2020 João Pessoa University Center – UNIPÊ

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019 - 2020 / Servicenet

Fintech based company.

Full-stack Intern

- Implement new functionalities and bug fixes in the company's legacy system (Django)
- Perform database maintenance (PostgreSQL)
- Create and manage new applications according to clients' needs (Go, Angular)
- Scrum

2021 – 2022 / NV Construções

Construction company.

Full-stack Developer

- Development and maintenance of the company's internal system (Django).
- Creation and maintenance of the company's website (NextJS)

2022 – Present / AdviceHealth

HealthTech company.

Full-stack Developer

- Development and maintenance of REST API (Django).
- Development and maintenance of new projects (React)
- Use of agile methodologies for better development (Scrum)

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Django system development 2019 Research and Extension Program (ECS) UNIPÊ
- Advanced English Certificate (C1) 2022 EFSET
- Web Application Technologies and Django Certificate 2022 University of Michigan / Coursera
- Introduction to Front-End Development Certificate 2022 META / Coursera

LANGUAGES

Portuguese – Native English – Advanced Spanish – Basic